

UPPER POPPLETON PARISH COUNCIL

Official notice of the Upper Poppleton Parish Council meeting to be held via video conferencing at **7.00pm** on **Monday 9th November 2020**,
Owing to Covid-19 Parish Council activities are restricted so the meeting will not be held at the Poppleton Centre. If residents would like to join the meeting via video conference, please contact the Clerk for details by midday on Monday 9th November.

AGENDA

20.146 - To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence

20.147 - To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interest (not previously declared) on any matters of business

20.148 - To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 12 October 2020

20.149 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION*

20.150 - To receive the City of York Councillor's report – for information only

20.151 - Planning Applications

(a) To consider the following Planning Applications: -

- Ref: 20/00752/FULM - Erection of 60no. affordable homes with associated infrastructure, including access, public open space and landscaping. Land at Boroughbridge Road west of Trenchard Road. (Amended)
- Ref: 20/01913/FUL – Single-storey side and rear extension after demolition of existing conservatory at 19 Springfield Road.
- Ref: 20/01920/FUL - Creation of gable roof to include a front and rear dormer, and single-storey rear extension 25 Dikelands Lane
- Ref: 20/01926/FUL - Conversion of former cart shed and kennels into habitable accommodation annexed to barn conversion, and vehicular access with parking for barn and cottage at Model Farm, The Green.
- Ref: 20/01927/LBC - Internal and external alterations in conjunction with conversion of former cart shed and kennels into habitable accommodation annexed to barn conversion, vehicular access with parking for barn and cottage at Manor Farm, The Green
- Ref: 20/01945/FUL - Erection of 2no. semi-detached dormer bungalows following demolition of existing bungalow (resubmission) at 11 Chantry Gap.
- Ref: 20/01951/FUL – Single-storey rear extension at 23 Beech Grove.
- Ref: 20/02021/FUL - Insertion of 1no. first floor window to side elevation at Ashburnham Hodgson Lane.

(b) To note Local Authority Planning Decisions

20.152 - Finance

- (a) To receive a financial statement
- (b) To agree accounts for payment
- (c) To receive a report on income received
- (d) To note the YLCA's response to the question of the use of Section 106 funds
- (e) To agree to pay half of the cost of fixing the plan4poppleton website

20.153 - To consider matters relating to the Village Greens, Allotments and Guild Hut

- (a) To consider a report from the Greens Working Group
- (b) Trees
- (c) Events
- (d) Allotments
- (e) Guild Hut

20.154 - To consider matters relating to Highways, Footpaths, Lampposts & Signs

- (a) To consider reports on vandalism
- (b) To receive other reports
- (c) To consider asking the City Council to create a passing place in Westfield Lane
- (d) To look at the question of registering School Lane with the Land Registry

20.155 – To consider Councillor & Clerk training

20.156. - To seek clarification over the status of the two areas of land which the city council has classed as village greens i.e. the area behind Model Farm and the area in the field behind the Community Centre

20.157 – To discuss the ongoing subject of opening the Station Coal Yard as a car park

20.158 - To consider a YLCA request to respond to the following: - *Code of Conduct – further consultation by the Committee for Standards in Public Life*

20.159 - To receive Committees' Representatives Reports

- (a) Poppleton Community Trust
- (b) Youth Club
- (c) YLCA York Branch
- (d) Any other meeting

20.160 - To receive a report on Village Policing

20.161 -To receive the Clerk's Report on progress on the following:

- (a) Duke of Edinburgh litter picking project (Min. 20.140c)
- (b) The renovation of the border in the car park next to the Lord Collingwood (Min. 20.140d)
- (c) The removal of the Lord Collingwood flashing lights (Min. 20.140e)
- (d) The new seat on Chantry Green (Min. 20.140f)

20.162 - To note correspondence received

20.163 - To note forthcoming meetings

20.164 - To consider Minor Matters

20.165 - To consider new items for the next agenda

20.166 - To agree the date of next meeting

Posted 3 November 2020

Signed *James Mackman*